
 

From: Bao Le
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 2:34 PM
To: 'Carmen Andonaegui'
Cc: Shane Bickford; Bob Clubb; Brad Hawkins
Subject: Agenda for WDFW Study Request Meeting
Attachments: WDFW Study Request Meeting Agenda.pdf

i Carmen, please find attached an agenda for Thursday morning’s meeting regarding WDFW’s study requests and 
comments to FERC filed on April 2, 2007 (Note that this is not an agenda for the bilateral meeting in the afternoon).  
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Look forward to seeing you then. 
  
Regards, 
  
Bao Le 
Sr. Aquatic Resource Biologist 
Douglas PUD 
1151 Valley Mall Pkwy. 
East Wenatchee, WA 98802 
509-881-2323 (Direct) 
509-884-0553 (FAX) 
  



Meeting Agenda 
 

Wells Hydroelectric Project Relicensing 
Douglas County PUD  

April 26th, 2007 
11:00 am – 1:00 pm 

 
Meeting Location:  Douglas PUD 
    1151 Valley Mall Pkwy. 
    East Wenatchee, WA 98802 
 
Meeting Coordinator: Bao Le (509) 881-2323 
 
Meeting Objective: Review and discuss WDFW study requests and comments filed 

with FERC on April 2, 2007.   
 
Time   Topic       Lead 

 
11:00 am  Welcome and Meeting Goals    Bao Le 
 
11:05 am  Discuss WDFW study requests and comments Group 
   To FERC  
 

WDFW Study Requests 
1. Toxins 
2. Aquatic Invasive Species Monitoring 
3. Resident Fish 

 
Other WDFW Comments 
1. Geographic Scope 
2. Water Quality Regional Scope 

 
12:50pm  Action items and next steps?    Bao Le 
 
1:00 pm  Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 


